
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Shari Feist Albr~cht, Chair 
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner 
Pat Apple, Commissioner 

January 5, 2016 

Randy Vilela, Owner 

NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
16-TRAM-280-PEN 

d/b/a Auto Body Repair & Painting 
PO Box 208 
Pittsburg, Kansas 66762 

Phone: 785-271-31 00 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http:/ /kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Urownback. Governor 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, 
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on December 2, 2015, by 
Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator Michael Heenan_ For a full description of the 
penalty and process please refer to the Order that is attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

You have been assessed a $1,900 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from service of this Penalty 
Order to pay the fine amount. Check or money order must be made payable to the Kansas Corporation 
Commission. Payment is to be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation 
Commission at 1500 S. W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must include a reference to the 
docket number of this proceeding. Credit card payment may be made by faxing your credit card 
information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC's credit card payment form 
found at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf. 

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and 
provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar 
can be found at the Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safetv meetings.htm. 

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 18 months. Staff 
will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY: 

You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing must be made in writing, setting 
forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must submit an original and seven (7) 

copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 
66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped on the last page of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 82-1-
215; K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to pay the fine amount within thirty (30) days of service of the Penalty Order, or in the 
alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen ( 15) days from service of the Penalty 
Order will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction 
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair 
Jay Scott Emler 
Pat Apple 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Randy ) 
Vilela, d/b/a Randy Vilela Auto Body Repair ) 
& Painting, of Pittsburg, Kansas, Regarding ) 
the Violation of the Motor Carrier Safety ) 
Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) 
Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, ) 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor ) 
Carrier Authority. ) 

Docket No. 16-TRAM-280-PEN 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of 

the Commission's Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1,114b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 



to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 

3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Randy Vilela, d/b/a Randy Vilela Auto Body Repair & Painting (Vilela Auto 

Body Repair) and operates under USDOT number 1029956. 

5. Vilela Auto Body Repair does demolition and dirt work for clearing buildings and 

preparing sites for building projects. It also scraps vehicles and has a salvage yard that buys cars 

to be sold as salvage. 

6. Vilela Auto Body Repair is a private motor carrier which primarily hauls motor 

vehicles, machinery, large objects, construction and refuse. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on December 2, 2015, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Michael Heenan conducted a compliance review 

of the operations of Vilela Auto Body Repair. A copy of the safety compliance review is 

included in this Penalty Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a 

result of this investigation, Mr. Heenan identified five ( 5) violations of the Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations. 

a. On August 14, 2015, Vilela Auto Body Repair required or permitted its 

driver, Wendall E. Martin, to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 1995 
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Freightliner, VIN ending in 585011, in intrastate commerce from 

Columbus, Kansas to Pittsburg, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by 

DriverN ehicle Examination Report No. KSHP00220032, dated August 

14, 2015, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "B" and is 

hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, 

Vilela Auto Body Repair had placed a non-CDL driver (Ralph Hayes) on 

the alcohol and controlled substances random testing selection pool. See, 

random selection pool list, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Attachment "C" and is hereby incorporated by reference. This did not 

provide an equal chance for each driver to be randomly selected for 

testing. Vilela Auto Body Repair's failure to ensure that each driver 

selected for random alcohol and controlled substance testing has an equal 

chance of being selected each time selections are made is in violation of 

49 C.F.R. 382.305(i)(2), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c and authorized by 

K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $750. 

b. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Vilela Auto 

Body Repair failed to provide educational materials to its driver 

explaining the requirements for a controlled substance and alcohol testing 

program pursuant to the motor carrier regulations. Vilela Auto Body 

Repair's failure to provide controlled substance use educational materials 

that complies with 49 C.F.R. 382.601(b) to each of its drivers subsequent 

to hiring or testing is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.601(a)(l) as adopted by 

3 



K.A.R. 82-4-3c as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $300. 

c. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Vilela Auto 

Body Repair required or permitted this transportation prior to first 

designating a person to supervise staff for the purposes of making 

reasonable suspicion determinations regarding alcohol and drug usage. 

This designated person must then undergo reasonable suspicion training to 

include 60 minutes of alcohol training and 60 minutes of controlled 

substance training. Vilela Auto Body Repair's inability to produce 

documentation of this training and its failure to have a designated person 

to attend 60 minutes of training on alcohol misuse and an additional 60 

minutes of training on controlled substances use is a violation of 49 C.F .R. 

382.603 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c and as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 

Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $100. 

d. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Vilela Auto 

Body Repair failed to make an inquiry every 12 months into the annual 

motor vehicle record (MVR) of its driver and maintain the response(s) of 

each state agency in the driver qualification file. The driver, Wendall E. 

Martin had a gap ofMVR's between October 17, 2014 and November 17, 

2015. The special investigator found three (3) violations of this type. 

Vilela Auto Body Repair's failure to inquire into its driver's MVR at least 

once every 12 months and maintain a copy of the MVR in the driver 

qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. Part 391.25(a) and (c), as 
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adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,112. 

Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

e. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Vilela Auto 

Body Repair's vehicle license tags on all of its trucks and trailers were 

expired as of December 31, 2014. The tags were Kansas Commercial tags 

and should have been renewed by March 31, 2015. Vilela Auto Body 

Repair's operations of commercial motor vehicles with expired tags is a 

violation of 49 C.F.R. 392.2 and 8-142, as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3 and 

as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,112 and K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-

1,129. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find Vilela 

Auto Body Repair committed five (5) violations of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, 

including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines 

imposed by the Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $1,900 for five (5) violations of 

the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that Vilela Auto Body Repair be required to attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with 

written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates and locations for the safety seminar can be 

found on the Commission's website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety_meetings.htm. 
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11. Finally, Staff recommends that Vilela Auto Body Repair submit to one follow-up 

safety compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months. Staff will contact the motor 

carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Vilela Auto Body Repair because it 

is a motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds Vilela Auto Body Repair committed five (5) violations of 

Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor 

Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, 

and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Randy Vilela, d/b/a Randy Vilela Auto Body Repair & Painting, of Pittsburg, 

Kansas is hereby assessed a $1,900 civil penalty for five (5) violations of Kansas law governing 

the regulation of motor carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the 

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. Vilela Auto Body Repair is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored 

safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and is to provide Staff with written proof of 

attendance. Further, Vilela Auto Body Repair is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months. 

C. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request, setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of 
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this Order. If service is by certified mail, service is complete upon the date delivered shown on 

the Domestic Return Receipt. Hearings will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to 

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Vilela Auto Body Repair's right to a hearing, 

and this Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $1,900 civil penalty against Vilela 

Auto Body Repair, and ordering Vilela Auto Body Repair to attend a Commission-sponsored 

safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with written proof of 

attendance, and to submit to a safety compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the 

date of service of this Order. 

D. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings 

by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a 

corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the 

Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest. 

K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or 

less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2015 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

E. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in thirty 

(30) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be payable to the 

Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of card (Visa, 

MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall 

be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a reference to the docket 

number of this proceeding. 

F. Failure to pay the $1,900 civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the service of this 

Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1, 105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order, 
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may result in suspension of Vilela Auto Body Repair's motor carrier operating authority without 

further notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not 

limited to, the issuance and enforcement of out-of-service and/or cease and desist orders, and any 

other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

G. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

AAL 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Albrecht, Chair; Emler, Commissioner; Apple, Commissioner 

tlAtf· 0 5 2016 

Secretary to the Commission 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



Kansas Co ration Commission 

USOOT# 
1029956 

Legal: RANDY VlLELA 
o eratln DBA :RANDY VILELAAUTO BODY REPAIR~&:..:P..:..A.::.:IN..:..;T:..:.:IN:..:..;G:;__ ________ -1 

MCIMX#: 
Federal Tax ID: (ElN) 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 
Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U. S. Territory: C 

OperatlonTy ·Interstate lntraState 
Carner: HM HM Business: Corporation 

Shipper: NIA NIA Gross Revenue: - for year ending: 12131/2014 

Cargo Tank: NIA 

Contact Name: Randy Vilela 
Phone numbers: (1) 
E·Mall Address: 

PO 80X208 
PITISBURG, KS 66762-0208 

came1.:c.aulflcat1on > < · ·, • 
Private Property 

Ca o Classlflcatlorr 
Motor Vehicles 
Other: refuse 

9 Miscellaneous HM 

Equipment. 

Machinery, Large Objects 

-.·· ..... -.. ~· -

Non-Bulk 

Owned Tenn leased Tri Leased 
Truck 
Trailer 

4 0 0 
2 0 0 

ewer units used In the U.S.: 5 
ercentage of time used in the U.S.: 100 
Does earner transport placan:!able quantities of HM? No 
la an HM Pennit required? NIA 

Fax 

Constry.Jction 

Truck Tractor 

Inter Intra 
< 1 QO Miies: 3 

>= 100 Miies: 

Average trip leased drivers/month: O 

Total Drivers: 3 
COL Drivers: 3 

Owned Term Leased Tri Leased 
1 0 0 

121212015 4:29:09 PM 
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-0 RANDY VILELA AUTO BODY REPAIR & PAINTING (RANDY VI dba) Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 1029956 1210212015 

Part A 

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety or 
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the Office of Motor Carriers at: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka.Ks 66604-4027 1-785-271-3145 

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance. 

PtH'SQ!!(s} Interviewed 
Name: Randy Vilela Title: OWner 
Name: Title: 

121212015 4:29:09 PM Page2 cf2 ~ 1~u~~ ~1~rn ~mmrurn 111 m~ 
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0 
1 
FEDERAL 

RANDY VILELA AUTO BODY REPAIR & PAINTING (RANDY VJ dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 1029956 

Primary: 382.305(i){2) 

Part B Violations 

Discovered 
1 

Description 

Checked 
2 

Review Date: 

12/0212015 

DriversNehlcles 
In vtolatlon Checked 

1 2 

Failing to ensure that each driver subject to random alcohol and controlled substances testing has an equal chance of being 
selected each tlme selections are made. 
Example 
Driver name:--­
Trlp date:oe..~ 
Origination: Columbus Ks 
Destination: Pittsburg Ks 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, It was found that the carrier had placed a drive~in his driver 
selection pool with other drivers. Ralph Hayes with Ks DL # was found through CDLIS to have a regular Class 
AM drivers license, not a COL Carrier stated that as in the past driven a Roll Back vehicle in the salvage part of 
the carriers business that was well under the G o a required vehicle. It was also noted that this same roll back 
vehicle has been broken down and out of service for nearly 2 years. -was found in the driver selection pool and a 
random negative drug test was found on 02·14·14. This did not give the COL drivers equal chance of being selected for 
testin as described b this art 

2 Primary: 382.601(b) 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Discovered 
2 

Checked 
2 

OrlversNehic!es 
In vtolatlon Checked 

2 2 

Fall!ng to provide to employees a written policy on misuse of alcohol and controlled substances that meets the requirements of 
382.601(b) 1-11. 
Example 
Driver name: 
Trip date:08-14-15 
Origination: Columbus Ks 
Destination: Pittsburg Ks 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, it was found that the carrier person in charge of DOT issues.­
stated that the carrier had hired Hire Rite drug and alcohol testing consortium over 10 years ago at her advice. 
To the best of her knowledge, the consortium had never given the carrier, Randy Vilela, any drug or alcohol policy or receipt of 
such for his employees. She stated if they did provide it, she was not aware of it. Carrier COL drivers had no proof of 
knowled e of an com an dru and alcohol Ii . 

3 Primary: 382.603 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
1 

DriversNehicles 
In Vlofatlon Checked 

0 0 

Failing to ensure person designated to determine that drivers undergo reasonable suspicion testing receive 60 minutes training 
for alcohol and/or 60 minutes of training for controlled substances. 
Example 
Driver name:--­
Trip date:OB-~ 
Origination: Columbus Ks 
Destination: Pittsburg Ks 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review. it was found that the carrier person in charge of DOT issues, ••••I 
stated that the carrier had hired Hire Rite drug and alcohol testing consortium over 10 years ago at her advice. 
To the best of her knowledge, the consortium had never given any Information regarding reasonable suspicion supervisor 
training. Mr. Randy Vilela stated that he is the supervisor and directly works with the drivers everyday. ~e sees 
them every morning to give assignments. There was no documented proof of any supervisor training. --was 
Instructed how to et the trainin throu h our website and was told how to obtain the other oli for dru and alcohol 
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-0 RANDY VILELA AUTO BODY REPAIR & PAINTING (RANDY VI dba) Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#:. 1029956 12/0212015 

Part B Violations 

4 Primary: 391.51(b)(4) DnversNehicles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 391.51 (b)(4) 3 3 3 3 

Description 
Failing to maintain the responses of each State agency to the annual driver record inquiry required by 391.25(a). 
Example 
Driver name: 
Trip date:OS-14-15 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, it was found that the earner had gaps in their driver MVRs .. 
The above driver had an MVR dated 10-14.09 valid through 10-14-10; 10-17-13 valid through 10-17-14; and 11-12-15 valid 
through 11-12-16. This driver went from 10-17-14 to 11-12-15 without any current MVR in their driver file. This was a period of 
almost 13 months. The above trip on 08-14-15 fell nearly 3 months before the carrier obtained new MVRs on their drivers. 
The carrier other 2 drivers were found with similar lapses, but none this lengthy. The MVRs were not obtained at least every 
12 months as 1 Muired bv thls oart. 

5 Primary: 392.2 DriverslVehicles 
STATE Secondary: 8-142 Discovered Checked In Violation Cheeked 

7 7 7 7 

Description 
Expired State Registration 
Example 
Driver name: 
Trip date: 08-14-15 
At the time of the above trip, and the time of this review, the carrier vehicles license tags on all trucks and trailers were found to 
be e:xplred. The tags were checked by at the Crawford County Tag office in Girard Ks. All tags that were 
registered to the canierwas found to have expired on 12-31-14. Tags were Kansas Commercial tags and should have been 
renewed bv March 31 2015 and as of the the time of this review on 12-02-15 were not renewed. 

Safety Fitness Rating Information: OOS Vehicle (CR): O 
Total Miles Operated 62,754 Number of Vehfcle Inspected (CR): 0 
Recordable Accidents 0 00$ Vehicle (MCMIS): 0 
Recordable AccidentsJMllllon Miles 0.00 Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): O 

Your proposed safety rating Is : Ratlna Factors Acute Crftlcal 
Factor1: s 0 0 
Factor2: s 0 0 

SATISFACTOR'\' Factor3: s 0 0 
Factor4: s 0 0 
Factor5: s 0 0 
Factor&: s - -

Corrective actions must be taken for any v1olations (defic1enc1es) identified on Part B of this report. 

121212015 4:30:20 PM 
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'1 RANDY VILELA AUTO BODY REPAIR & PAINTING (RANDY VI dba) Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 1029956 1210212015 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. Ensure reasonable suspicion training has been completed 

2. For all Investigations: 
• Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, but also 
saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance activities can 
help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good business. 

• Document and Follow Through on Action Flans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure the actions 
you are taking are creating Improvement in safety management and compliance. 

• NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of the 
same Part in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed 
under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of vlolations means two 
or more violations of acute and/or critical regulations In three or more Parts of Tttle 49, Code of Federal Regulations 
discovered during any eligible investigation. Repeated violatlons means violation(s} of an acute regulation of the 
same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after one or more closed 
enforcement actions within a six year period and/or violation(s) of a critical regulation in the same Part of Title 49, 
Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an Investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a six 
year period. 

• NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to. at a minimum, investigate a driver's employment 
information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver worked for 
within the previous 3 years. 

The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor earners in investigating crash 
history and roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motor earners to purchase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Callier Safety Administration's 
(FMCSA} Motor Callier Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web 
request Motor carriers should visit the following website for more Information: 
http://wlNw.psp.fmcsa.dotgov/Pages/defaultaspx 

•All motor earners and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a target 
Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities. 

3. Make certain that all drivers of commercial motor vehicles have a record check of their driving record at least every 
12 months and within 30 days of their initial emp!oyement 

4. FMCSA recently announced planned improvements to the Callier Safety Measurement System (SMS) which was 
Implemented in December 201 O as part of the Agency's broader Complfance, Safety, Accountability (CSA) initiative. 
A preview of these Improvements Is currently ava!lable to motor carriers. The system changes are scheduled to be 
available to the public in July 2012. There will be additional opportunity for public comment on the changes after the 
preview period ends in July 2012. 
The improvements to SMS are based on ongoing analysis and feedback from enforcement personnel, the motor 
earner industry, and other stakeholders. The changes more effectlvely Identify and prioritize high-risk and other 
unsafe motor earners for enforcement interventions designed to reduce commercial motor vehicle crashes and 
hazardous materials Incidents. 
Motor earner's currently have the ability to preview how the Improvements impact their individual safety data in SMS. 
These improvements include: (1) Changes to the SMS methodology that Identify higher risk carriers while addressing 
industry biases; (2) better applications of SMS results for Agency interventions by more accurately identifying safety 
sensitive carriers (I.e., carriers transporting people and carriers hauling hazardous materials (HM)), so that such firms 
can be selected for CSA interventions at more stringent levels; and, (3) more specific fact-based displays of SMS 
results on the SMS Web site. 
The data preview may be found at http:llcsa.fmcsa.dotgov/. During the data preview period, the Agency requests 
comments on the impacts of the changes. 
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0 RANDY VILELA AUTO BODY REPAIR & PAINTING (RANDY VI dba) Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 1029956 1210212015 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

5. Provide employees and owner operators with a drug and alcohol policy. The policy will provide a signature page to 
verify the employee or owner operator has been given a copy of the policy to read and does In fact understand its 
contents. 

6. Basic: Driver Fitness 
391.51 (b)(4) 

Falling to maintain inquiries into drivers records in the driver qualification files at least every 12 months as per 
391.25{a) 
Carrier did provide current MVRs on all drivers, but failed to obtain every 12 months. 

Also provide the proof of Reasonable Suspicion Training for all supervisors. 
Driver drug and arcohol policy signature pages that acknowledge they have read and understood the policy that is to 

be obtained from the consortium. 

Please provide current evidence or copies of Motor Vehicle Record Checks on the drivers listed above within 15 days 
and a lettter explaining your actions to correct the violations listed in this report to the person and address listed 
below. 

Mr Gary Davenport 
Kansas Corporation Commission 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka, Ks 66804-4027 

7. Provide proof that the company supervisor listed below has been trained and certified with training on alcohol and 
drug abuse and provide this agency a copy of such certification. 

Randy E Vilela 

B. Within 15 days send a letter to our office explaining your actions taken to remedy a non-compliance status. Mail to 
Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 SW Arrowhead RD. , Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Attention: Gary Davenport 

9. I acknowledge that these requirements and/or recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions 
have been answered. I understand that failure to satisfactorily remedy the abov~listed requirements, and/or failure 
to comply with Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes and Regulations could result in the suspension of [Randy VilelaJ 
operating authority and/or the impoundment of [Randy Vilela] vehicles. 

CarrlerS~narur~-.:;~. 
10. " I understand that monetary penalties will be assessed as a result of violations found in this compliance review. The 

penalty schedule can be found at this website: 
http://kcc.ks.gov/tran.s/penalty_assessment_tab!e.htm" 

' CanierSignatur~~~ 
,;.·1--
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:Cl RANDYVILELAAUTO BODY REPAJR& PAINTING {RANDY VI dba) Review Date: 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 



DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT Query Central 3.4 
Kansas Highway Patrol 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE 
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 
Topeka.KS 66603 
Phone; (785~296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 

RANOY VILELA -PITTSBURG, KS 66762-5221 
USDOT#: 01029956 Phone#: 
MC/MX#: Fax#: 

State#: 

Location: CHEROKEE COUNTY - 021 
Highway: K-7 
County: 

~;~LE ;~~~Tl;IC~;ION 
i.Y.U!! !m!t ~ ~ ~ ~ 
l:. .. TR F~~ 19~5 KS -

MllePost: 24 

Report Number: KSHP00220032 
Inspection Cate: 08/1412015 
Start: 9:37 AM CT End: 10:12 AM CT 
fnspaction level; II - Walk-Around 
HM Inspection Type: None 

Driver: MA~R~Tl=N=, W'E1N,D~ELL E Ucense#: 1 

Cate of Birth: 
State: KS 

CoOriver: 
License#: State: 
Date of Birth: 

Shipper: EMPTY 
Origin: COLUMBUS, KS 
Destination: PITTSBURG, KS 

Bill of lading: NONE 
Cargo: VII:§.~ 

Equipment ID 

V-6 
Y!!;! ~ ~ New CVSA # 29§! 

••••1saso11 60,000 120111 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS No Brake Measurements Required Fer Level 2 
r-·-- ·--·· .. -·- -·-·-··. ·······•· 
~IOLATIONS 

Vio Code 
39S.17C 

393.45DLUV 
3SG.3A1BL 

Section 
396.17C 

393.45DLUV 
396.3A1BL 

HazMat: No HM Transported. 

Unit OOS Citation# 
N 

1 
N 
y 

N N 
U N 

Violations Discovered 
Operating a CMV without prcof of a periodic 
inspedion 
Brake Ccnnedions with Leaks Under Vehicle 
Brake system pressure loss· fall to maintain 
. PJ!~UJ!.~_?n brak~_'!PPlicatl~~.--- ---.. 

~-~lal Cl}&~~·;----=-··~~-··:·=-_ 
Placard: No _ Caf!;JO Tank: 

•Pursuant to the autllCll!y ccntair.ed In Tl'Je 49, CFR; K.SA. 00-1,129; K.C.C. Reg. 62-4-3, I he1ally dedare 1ha llb0vtl marl<ed un.1(s) as •oUT OF SERVICE". Ne pen>en an~ot 
carrier llhall pc:mll ondlor require t!\111 removal cf 1h111 "CVT OF SERVICE" sUd<crs or Ille op111111!len ct 11tl!l tM:.or vehlc:le utttil AU. o..1 cf oo!Vlce defecl8 flaw been cx:rreded. ThJs 
Ou! ct Ser.ioa candi'..ion may result in lllo es.sewnenl of 11 Civil Penally being Issued agalnat the Carnet indic:J!ed on this l'l!port. Cril/Qf !r.Hlals __ 

• NOTE TO MECHANIC: The une~Md eerti!ies ttuJt ell tnedw'Jcal defects !isled en tllli repert HAVE SEEN CORRECTED al lhil llma ct Signature. 

Si{lnltlute Of Repalrnt X: ecilrty: Dalo: 

""Ir ORIVER: THIS FORM IS REQUIRED TO ei: RETURNED TO THE CARRIER BY REGULA llON. "JI.. 'CARRIER CERTIFICATION: All delecta on tllla .._ 
mwt be CCIT'eded et~ PRIOR TO RE-OISPATCH end then Qlf1i1\ed by a rasponslt:ie carnet clf!cial wtio mullt sign below. RETURN THlS FORM 'MTHIN 15 OA YS to 
Iha MC'..or Carriet OMslen of th1I KANSAS HIGhWAY PATROL at the acdtoo!il !!Sled al the top r.:l lltis fOIT!\. 

Slg.nll!ure Of Meter Carrier X: 

Report Prepared By: 
R.D. Wilson 

Badge#: 
0022 

illlt: Cale: 

corr Recswed sy: p~~ 1 ~ 1 ~ l~~\Jl~~~lll~\}}11~1\}I~ 
X ______________ 0102!1956 KS KSHP00220032 

1 



ATTACHMENT "C" 



, 
.. 

Flrat Name Last Name Mlddfe Name SSN Loc:atfon ldentlfter Empfoyee Categor,y 
RONALD MCDANIEL "*-**-9781 Randy Vilela Auto Body Repair 
RALPH HAYES --"-4107 Randy Vitela Auto Body Repalr 
Mffchell Harrtson --"-4909 Randy VHela Auto Body Repair 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

16-TRAM-280-PEN 
I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on __ JA_N_0_5_2_0_16 ___ _ 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a.latif@kcc.ks.gov 

RANDY VI LELA, OWNER 
RANDY VI LELA 
D/B/A RANDY VI LELA AUTO BODY REPAIR AND PAINTING 
PO BOX208 
PITTSBURG, KS 66762-0208 

rvilelaservices@yahoo.com 

!SI DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 

JAN 0 6 2016 


